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Dear Sirs
 
I act for CLH Pipeline System (CLH-PS) Ltd.
 
I am emailing to notify you, in accordance with Deadline 1, that CLH does not propose to
attend any of the hearings contained within Item 3 of the Rule 8 Letter, as CLH intends to
agree a Protective Provisions Agreement with VPI Immingham B Limited. I await VPI
Immingham's solicitor's comments on the draft Agreement.
 
If you require any further information, please contact David Bird (copied).
 
Kind regards
 
Beth
 
Bethan Sykes
Trainee Solicitor

DD: 0117 314 5492

Ext: 5492
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